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Sub.:- Replyfor Diversion of 1.764 ha of forest land in favor of JVVNAL,
Jodhpur for Construction of 11 kv Transmission Line Projects of
Rajeev Gandhi Gram Vidyutikaran Yojana(RGGVY) in Xl Plan
for Between Shivshakti Stone Crusher Jinjhari to Village-
Bhawan, Tehsil-Sojat,District  Pali  (Raj)”  Proposal  No.
FP/RJ/TRANS/23277/2016
Ref.:- FCA/PCCF/EDS-11 Dated 22.01.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 1. 764 ha of
forest land for Construction of 11 kv Transmission Line has been examined in the office of
Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with
necessary rectifications.

In compliance of point wise reply for the following observation submitted as under:-

Sr.No Observations | Reply

Compliance of EDS Dated 22-01-2020 is as follows:

1 You have submitted another proposal including | You have already applied for Withdraw.
same transmission line with proposal No. RJ/FP/
VELEC/20684/2016. Kind get it cleared that
which proposal you require and the other
proposal should be withdrawn.

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

Enclosed: - As above. Yours
QCM (O
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(Shivkesh Jareda)
Assistant Engineer(0O & M)
JVVN.LTD, Sojat Road





